From: Yu, Linda

To: Fan. Zaifeng S; Kamal. Rashiga; Kuchan, Margaret L; Moini, Hamid; Molloy, James L; Opsal. Scott D; Porter
David C; Reid. Linda A; Saffold. Jonathan; Schleusner. Joel E; Seagraves. Philip A; Sorensen. Donald E;
Toboyek. Gene M; Weber, Curt M; Yuan, Yuan; Zhu, Jianzhou

Cc: Marino, Kim
Subject: RE: Department meeting
Date: Friday, February 01, 2013 1:01:27 PM

| forgot one thing, here it is again:

1. Molloy’s Resolution
2. T&P Standard
3. Graduate Faculty Qualification
4. Curriculum proposal — paper work available at department office prior
to meeting
5. Awards (teaching, research, service, AS, Roseman)
. Department meeting times for Spring semester
7. other
Linda Yu, Ph.D

Chair, Department of Finance and Business Law
3300B- Hyland Hall

University of Wisconsin-Whitewater

800 W. Main Street

Whitewater, Wisconsin 53190

(262) 472-5459

From: Yu, Linda

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 12:59 PM

To: Fan, Zaifeng S; Kamal, Rashiga; Kuchan, Margaret L; Moini, Hamid; Molloy, James L; Opsal, Scott
D; Porter, David C; Reid, Linda A; Saffold, Jonathan; Schleusner, Joel E; Seagraves, Philip A; Sorensen,
Donald E; Toboyek, Gene M; Weber, Curt M; Yu, Linda; Yuan, Yuan; Zhu, Jianzhou

Cc: Marino, Kim

Subject: Department meeting

Our meeting agenda is as follows. Please let me know if you
have other things you’d like to include in the discussion.
Kim, would you please forward it to MMR? Thanks, Linda

Molloy’s Resolution

T&P Standard

Graduate Faculty Qualification

Awards (teaching, research, service, AS, Roseman)
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Department meeting times for Spring semester
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6. other

Linda'Yu, Ph.D

Chair, Department of Finance and Business Law
33008 -Hyland Hall

University of Wisconsin-Whitewater

800 W. Main Street

Whitewater, Wisconsin 53190

(262) 472-5459



